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. | I {INSD) (an

. bé -1 ' _ , R .
From: (HO; Y b7 -1 ) _ o
Sent:  Wednesday, August 18, 2104 1233 PM _ . : R e
To: : INSD) (FBI) '

Subject: RE: GTMO -

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIE
NON-RECORD _ -

A military irterrogator and 1 were inteiviewing a new arfival at GITMO during the évening hours when we heard
what sounded like thunder. After hearing several “thunderclaps” we stepped-outside the interview room to take a -
break and see if the weather had made a drastic change from.the clear sKies we had witnessed prior fo the start
of our interview. ‘As we walked down the hallway of the temporary building where the interview rooms were
located, | glancad in an-open doorwayvhere [-saw at least two individuals dressed in BDU's standing and an
_.inmate knegling on'thg Aoor with his forehead on the ground.. The inmate was holding his nose and erying. There
. was a small amount Sf blood on the floar near the inmate's face.:Fasked the BDU-clad paersonnel what had - R
“. happened. They-éxplained that the iimate had became—ups" Fwith them and threw himself to the floog (I had - )
heard previousiy:that one of the'fémale military parsormel would wet her hands ahd touch'the inmates as part’ of S
their psych-ops to make the»tnmafes féel"unclean" and upset them.} The inmate's nose appeared to be Co
~bleedifig.” One of the m‘lltary personnel jeft thie room to retneve 2 mEdICEII kIT. for the mmate | saw npthmg e!se to

" coritradict the mrlltary personnel's explanation.of events. : | e T
' T pe -1 C s T . o
sA| | pIC -1 . - L e
: Houston Ezwsmn Corpus Chns‘h RA o R
b2 -1 . e T
- :--—-—Ongmal Message-——- | B S
. From:] (INSD) (FBD) - e ]
b6 -1 Sent: Thursday,July 29, 2004 9:55 AM -~ - e

b7C —1To-| | {HQ) (FBI)
Sub}e - -‘ :

(N

| SENSITIVE BUT U CLASSIFIED
' NON-RECORD - - . . )

'Cpu!d you please provide a'shoh sui'nmar_y of what you obs:erved. Thanks. - - :

. ~~-Original Message-—

bé -1 | " From: - (HO} (FBI)
b7C. -1 ~ Sent: Friday, Juiy 05, 2004 5:50 PM

To:| |(INSD) (Fe) '

Subject: RE: GTMO

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

1 observed what may have been agg ressive techmques used hy n__r_'g-FBI mterrogators Does.this

' b6 -1 siill fall inta what you are looking into?

biC -1 _ _ SA : - .
Houston Division - Gorpus Christi RA-
b2o1 — L ]
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